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Sub: Financial sanction for the Tinane

Ref: Project Codde No. UFR- 68307 sanctioned in favour of ol A

al year 20202022
* Gnana Prakash, Departmant of Siudas n Pr7%s

Universfy of Mysore, Manasagangoln, Mysore - 570000

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to inform you that your project enti led "Roliabiiity 8
onvironment applications" under the UFUI scheme of this Cenlre

approval for a period of three years.

tudy of somiconductor dovicos for oxiramo
has been sanctioned with the follnwing financial

Year  Fellowship Contingency/Consumbles | Equipment
Firt  IRF 25,000/ | Nil
Sccond JRF 25,000 "Nil
Thind JRF 25,000 | Nil

Your project code no. UFR- 69307 and the same should be quoted in a

The contingency will be inclusive of all consumables. The grant
Fellowship grant will be relcascd only afler a Project Fellow/JRF is a
documents along with the juining report is senl 10 this office.

Normal UGC guidelincs will apply in all circumstances. Travel

decision, you may comg o ILUAC for expe
JUAC will pay your TA (by irain} and the local hospilality as per rule.

Cenire.

i1 future carrespondences.

{or the first year conlingency will be relcascd now.
ppointed by the University/Institution and the related

money would not be released for you but as per AUC
riments, data analysis and rescarch discussions 08 requircd 2nd appraved by

{ the university in the

memmﬁsm duly signed by a compelent authority 0
be submiticd at the completion of cach financial year for enabling us to relcase the funds for the

standard UGC format must
next financial year. As soon
be sent to IUAC and the draf for th
payable at New Delhi.

Thanking you,

cc: |

The Registrar

University of Mysore,
Manasagangotri, Mysorc - 570006

as annual accounts of the universily are

audited, the final audited wtilization cenificate should

University Accclerator Centre™

¢ unspent grant should be sent in favour of “Inter

Yours sincerely,

(Dr.5.C !E;PRM

Convenor - AUC

I TR 10502 AEVN STHE e A,
Post Box No. 10502, Aruna Asaf Ali Marg.

g :/Telephone : 011-2412 6018/22/24/25/26/29/45/46
daw  Fax:011-2412 6041
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INTER- UNIVERSITY ACCELERATOR CENTRE

(Fvafdenmern arrer amam o vame deed)
' (o= (An Autonomous Centre of UGcC)
, A\

Rl IVAC/XTE UER- 69307/ April 6, 2021

The Registrar

University of Mysore, Manasagangotri, /‘H
Mysore - 570006 /.}3?‘0 P

Sub: Financial sanction for the financial vear2021-22
Rel: Project Code No. UFR- 69307 sanetioned in |

! avour of Prof. A. P, Gnana Prakash, Department of Studics in
Physics, University of Mysore. Manasagangotri,

Mysore.
Dear Sir,

The following funds under difterent heads
Project Code : UFR - 69307

Year Fellowship Contingency/ConsumblesTotal
First Rs. 168,000/~ @ Rs. 14000~ M, For - Rs.1,68,000/-
010421 w0 31.03.22

are being sanctioned for the linancial year2021-2622

Ihe grant will be released from linancial vear 1o financial year i.e, April 1, to March 31 of every vear. Normal
UGC guidelines will apply in all circumstances, Travel money would not be released but as per AUC decision,

Pl may come to IUAC for experiments, data analysis and research discussions as required and approved by
Centre. Centre will pay TA (by train) and the local hospitality.

Annwal progress report and provisional wtilisati icate duly signed by a competent authority of the

university in the standard UGC format must be submitted at the completion financial year.

As soon as annual accounts of the university are audited, the final audited utilisation certificate should be sent to
us, as our auditors/UGC auditors are requiring this. [fany funds left unspent in the project may be refunded to us

immediately in favour of “Inter University Aceelerator Centre” pavable at New Delhi after completion of the
project.

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

SL AS E‘r
(Dr. S. CHOPRA)
\\ Convenor - AUC

ccto;
Prof. A. P. Gnana Prakash
Department of Studies in Physics,

University of Mysore, Manasagangotri,
Mysore - 570006
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{(Telephone : 011-2412 6018/22/24/25/26/29/45/46
BRI /Fax:011-2412 6041
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Post Box No. 10502, Aruna Asaf Ali Marg,
a8 faweh — 110 067 (iwm) AT /MWebsite - www.iuac.res.in
New Delhi- 110 067 (India)
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